
DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

PROGRAM COMMITTEE  

Program Committee Meeting 

June 08, 2021 

5:00 P.M. 
 

In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public will be able to participate by 

webinar by using the following Zoom link:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83978840094?pwd=OWc4TmxHSU9MeVQzb1MxZm5uanc4QT09 

Password: 016239 

Participants will need to download the Zoom app on their mobile devices.  Members of the public 

may also be able to participate by telephone, using the follow dial in information: 
 

Dial in #:(669) 900-6833 To Listen and Address the Board when called upon:   

Webinar ID: 839 7884 0094 
 

Page(s)  AGENDA Item Type  
   

 
 

  

 I. Call to Order – Director Evett PerezGil, Committee 
Chairperson 

  

     
1-2 II. Approval of Agenda Action  

     
 

3-6 
III. Meeting Minutes 

1. May 11, 2021 
 

Action 
 

     
 IV. Public Comments 

At this time, comments from the audience may be made 
on items not listed on the agenda that are of public 
interest and within the subject-matter jurisdiction of the 
District. The Committee has a policy of limiting speakers 
to not more than three minutes. The Committee cannot 
take action on items not listed on the agenda. Public 
input may be offered on an agenda item when it comes 
up for discussion and/or action. 
 

  

 
 
7 
 

V.       Old Business 
1. Funding Requests Update 
2. Grant Payment Schedule  
3. COVID-19 Grant Funding  

a. March 2020 – May 2021 
 

 
Information 
Information 
Information  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

VI. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Program Updates 
1. Community Health Needs Assessment and 

Health Improvement Plan 
a. Strategic Planning Retreat – 09/09 & 09/11 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Information  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 1 of 39

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83978840094?pwd=OWc4TmxHSU9MeVQzb1MxZm5uanc4QT09


DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

PROGRAM COMMITTEE  

Program Committee Meeting 

June 08, 2021 

5:00 P.M. 
 

In lieu of attending the meeting in person, members of the public will be able to participate by 

webinar by using the following Zoom link:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83978840094?pwd=OWc4TmxHSU9MeVQzb1MxZm5uanc4QT09 

Password: 016239 

Participants will need to download the Zoom app on their mobile devices.  Members of the public 

may also be able to participate by telephone, using the follow dial in information: 
 

Dial in #:(669) 900-6833 To Listen and Address the Board when called upon:   

Webinar ID: 839 7884 0094 
 

 

 
 
 

8-39 

 
 
VII. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VIII. 
 

 
 
Grant Funding Requests 

1. Consideration to forward to the Board, IN 
CONCEPT, for approval:  

a. Grant #1188 Coachella Valley Housing 
Catalyst Fund: A Bold Housing Investment 
Solution, Lift to Rise & Riverside County 
Housing Authority; reserve $1 million 
from the District’s FY 20/21 grant 
budget to the Coachella Valley Housing 
Catalyst Fund for allocation over two 
years. The CEO and Legal Counsel will 
negotiate and execute a service/grant 
agreement. 

 
Committee Member Comments 

 
 

Action  
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

   IX. Adjournment  
Next Scheduled Meeting July 13, 2021 

  

Page 2 of 39

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83978840094?pwd=OWc4TmxHSU9MeVQzb1MxZm5uanc4QT09


 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT  
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
May 11, 2021 

 

Page 1 of 4 
Program Committee 

May 11, 2021 

 
 
Directors Present via Video Conference 

 
District Staff Present via Video Conference 

 
Absent 

Chair Evett PerezGil 
Vice-President Karen Borja 
Director Carmina Zavala 
 
 

Conrado E. Bárzaga, MD, Chief Executive Officer 
Chris Christensen, Chief Administration Officer 
Donna Craig, Chief Program Officer 
Alejandro Espinoza, Program Officer and 
Director of Outreach 
Meghan Kane, Programs and Research Analyst 
Erica Huskey, Administrative and Programs 
Assistant 
Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk of the Board 

 

AGENDA ITEMS    DISCUSSION                   ACTION  

I.  Call to Order 
       

The meeting was called to order 
at 5:10 p.m. by Chair PerezGil. 

 

II.  Approval of Agenda Chair PerezGil asked for a 
motion to approve the agenda.  

Moved and seconded by Director 
Zavala and Vice-President Borja to 
approve the agenda. 
Motion passed unanimously.   

III.  Meeting Minutes 
1. April 13, 2021 

Chair PerezGil asked for a 
motion to approve the April 13, 
2021 meeting minutes.  
 
Vice-President Borja briefly led 
the meeting due to Chair 
PerezGil’s technical difficulties.  

Moved and seconded by Vice-
President Borja and Director Zavala to 
approve the April 11, 2021 meeting 
minutes. 
Motion passed unanimously.   

IV.  Public Comment There were no public comments.  

V.  Old Business 
 

1. Funding Requests 
Schedule 
 
 

2. Grant Payment 
Schedule  
 

 

 
 
Donna Craig, Chief Program 
Officer, explained the Cal State 
San Bernardino funding request 
of $78k for summer clinical 
interns related to vaccinations. 
Staff is awaiting additional 
information from the agency 
assessment conducted by the 
Center for Non-Profit 
Advancement for the 
Transgender Health and 
Wellness Center’s funding 
request. Staff engaged in a site 

 
 
  

Page 3 of 39



 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT  
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
May 11, 2021 

 

Page 2 of 4 
Program Committee 

May 11, 2021 

visit with the City of Coachella 
for the swimming pool funding 
request. The City is revising its 
application to include the 
swimming pools ADA compliance 
for vulnerable populations and 
incorporating programs, such as 
adaptive swimming and 
exercises for all ages.  

VI.  Program Updates 
 

1. Community Health 
Needs Assessment and 
Health Improvement 
Plan 

 
  
Meghan Kane, Programs and 
Research Analyst explained that 
staff continues to review the 
community health needs 
assessment and health 
improvement plan to ensure all 
data is incorporated. Since the 
Board will not convene a 
strategic planning retreat in 
June, it is important to align 
timelines for community 
engagement over the summer 
months.  
 
Vice-President Borja inquired 
about the Spanish translations to 
the community with Dr. Bárzaga, 
CEO describing the exploration 
of translating the documents and 
the Spanish translation for 
presenting the data from the 
needs assessment. 

 

VII.  Grant Funding Requests  
 

1. Consideration to 
forward to the Board for 
approval: 
a. Grant #1280 DAP 

Health: DAP Health 
Expands Access to 
Healthcare – 
$100,000 

Donna Craig, Chief Program 
Officer, detailed the $100k grant 
request from DAP Heath, 
formerly Desert AIDS Project, to 
support the startup of the 
behavioral health service 
expansion, which includes 
psychotherapy with self-referrals 
and screenings and advancing 

 
 
Moved and seconded by Director 
Zavala and Vice-President Borja to 
approve Grant #1280 DAP Health: 
DAP Health Expands Access to 
Healthcare - $100,000 and forward to 
the Board for approval. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 

Page 4 of 39



 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT  
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
May 11, 2021 

 

Page 3 of 4 
Program Committee 

May 11, 2021 

 and expanding the psychiatric 
components of the program.  
 
Director PerezGil inquired about 
the 3 months wait for the 
clinician to examine patients 
with Jill Gover, Ph.D., Behavioral 
Health Manager, Licensed 
Clinical Psychologist, DAP Health, 
providing an overview on the 
process for credentials and 
onboarding that requires 
approval from several different 
insurance panels, a potential 3–
6-month process before billing, 
and the current staffing will 
continue to see patients at 2-3 
patients per hour in 12 hours. 

 
 
 

VIII.  Old Business 
 

1. AB 2019 Health Care 
Districts – Fact Sheet  

 

 
 
Vice-President Borja inquired on 
AB 2019 as it pertains to the 
District’s policies and bylaws.  
 
Donna Craig, Chief Program 
Officer, explained that the 
legislation is included on the 
District’s website with the grant 
policy to remind grantees of AB 
2019, such as no solicitations or 
endorsements until a letter of 
intent is received and processed.  
 
Dr. Bárzaga, CEO, described the 
discussions at the prior Board 
meeting with Director Rogers 
and the District’s grantmaking 
process and remind the grantees 
of the legislation with the 
District ensuring compliance 
with the law, including 
transparency and fairness. The 
process that is established with 

 

Page 5 of 39



 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT  
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

MEETING MINUTES 
May 11, 2021 

 

Page 4 of 4 
Program Committee 

May 11, 2021 

 
 
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________________________________________ 
  Evett PerezGil, Chair/Director 
  Program Committee 
 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk of the Board 
 

the law is to grant funding based 
on transparency, the letter of 
intent submission, and the fit of 
the project in the strategic goals 
of the District but does prevent 
the District from granting favors.  

IX.  Committee Members 
Comments 

Vice-President Borja inquired if 
the meeting will be permanently 
moved to 5 p.m.  
 
Director Zavala explained that it 
would be helpful to move the 
meetings to 5 p.m. for work 
purposes, including possibly 
another date.  

 

X.  Adjournment Chair PerezGil adjourned the 
meeting at 5:40 p.m. 

Audio recording available on the 
website at  http://dhcd.org/Agendas-
and-Documents 

Page 6 of 39

http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents
http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-Documents


DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

OUTSTANDING GRANTS AND GRANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

May 31, 2021

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Approved 6/30/2020 Current Yr Total Paid Prior Yrs Total Paid Current Yr Open

Grant ID Nos. Name Grants - Prior Yrs Bal Fwd 2020-2021 July-June July-June BALANCE

2014-MOU-BOD-11/21/13 Memo of Understanding CVAG CV Link Support 10,000,000$            8,330,000$     1,670,000$                 6,660,000$    

2018-974-BOD-09-25-18 HARC - 2019 Coachella Valley Community Health Survey - 2 Yr 399,979$                 39,999$          39,998$                      -$                  

2019-985-BOD-03-26-19 Coachella Valley Volunteers in Medicine - Primary Healthcare & Support Services - 1 Yr 121,500$                 12,150$          12,150$                      -$                  

2019-986-BOD-05-28-19 Ronald McDonald House Charities - Temporary Housing & Family Support Services - 1 Yr 200,000$                 20,000$          20,000$                      -$                  

2019-997-BOD-05-28-19 Martha's Village & Kitchen - Homeless Housing With Wrap Around Services - 1 Yr 200,896$                 20,090$          20,090$                      -$                  

2019-989-BOD-05-28-19 Pegasus Riding Academy - Cover the Hard Costs of Pegasus Clients - 1 Yr 109,534$                 10,954$          10,954$                      -$                  

2019-994-BOD-05-28-19 One Future Coachella Valley - Mental Health College & Career Pathway Development - 2 Yr 700,000$                 385,000$        236,250$                    148,750$       

2019-1000-BOD-05-28-19 Voices for Children - Court Appointed Special Advocate Program - 1 Yr 24,000$                  2,400$            2,400$                        -$                  

2019-1017-BOD-09-24-19 Jewish Family Services - Case Management Services for Homeless Prevention - 1 Yr 90,000$                  9,000$            8,855$                        145$              

3 Unexpended funds Grant #1017 -$                            (145)$            

2019-1023-BOD-10-22-19 CVRM - Transportation for Seniors & Homeless Hospital Discharge Referrals - 1 Yr 216,200$                 118,910$        113,586$                    5,324$           

3 Unexpended funds Grant #1023 -$                            (5,324)$         

2019-1021-BOD-11-26-19 Neuro Vitality Center - Community Based Adult Services Program - 6 Months 143,787$                 79,083$          50,323$                      28,760$         

1 Unexpended funds Grant #1021 -$                            (28,760)$       

2020-1045-BOD-03-24-20 FIND Food Bank - Ending Hunger Today, Tomorrow, and for a Lifetime - 1 Yr 401,380$                 311,069$        270,933$                    40,136$         

2020-1129-BOD-05-26-20 Coachella Valley Volunteers In Medicine - Response to COVID-19 149,727$                 149,727$        149,727$                    -$                  

2020-1085-BOD-05-26-20 Olive Crest Treatment Center - General Support for Mental Health Services 50,000$                  27,500$          22,500$                      5,000$           

2020-1057-BOD-05-26-20 Desert Cancer Foundation - Patient Assistance Program 150,000$                 82,500$          67,500$                      15,000$         

2020-1124-BOD-06-23-20 Regents of UCR - COVID-19 Testing & Health Education for Eastern Valley - 5 Months 149,976$                 149,976$        149,976$                    -$                  

2020-1134-BOD-07-28-20 1 Desert Healthcare Foundation - Addressing Healthcare Needs of Black Communities 600,000$        600,000$                        -$                  

2020-1139-BOD-09-22-20 1 CSU San Bernardino Palm Desert Campus Street Medicine Program - 1 Yr 50,000$          22,500$                          27,500$         

2020-1135-BOD-11-24-20 5 Hope Through Housing Foundation - Family Resilience - 1 Yr 20,000$          9,000$                            11,000$         

2020-1149-BOD-12-15-20 1 Voices for Children - Court Appointed Special Advocate Program - 1 Yr 40,000$          18,000$                          22,000$         

2021-1136-BOD-01-26-21 1 Ronald McDonald House Charities - Temporary Housing & Family Support Services - 1 Yr 119,432$        53,744$                          65,688$         

2021-1147-BOD-01-26-21 4 Alzheimer's Association - Critical Program Support - 1 Yr 33,264$          14,969$                          18,295$         

2021-1162-BOD-01-26-21 2 Joslyn Center - Wellness Center Program Support - 1 Yr 109,130$        49,108$                          60,022$         

2021-1170-BOD-02-23-21 2 Jewish Family Services - Mental Health Counseling for Underserved Residents - 1 yr 80,000$          36,000$                          44,000$         

2021-BOD-02-23-21 5 COVID-19 Recovery Grants in Collaboration with Regional Access Project Foundation 100,000$        90,000$                          10,000$         

2021-1141-BOD-03-23-21 3 Martha's Village & Kitchen - Homeless Housing With Wrap Around Services - 1 Yr 210,905$        94,907$                          115,998$       

2021-1171-BOD-03-23-21 1 Blood Bank of San Bernardino and Riverside Counties - Bloodmobiles for Coachella Valley 150,000$        67,500$                          82,500$         

2021-1174-BOD-03-23-21 4 Mizell Center - Geriatric Case Management Program 100,000$        45,000$                          55,000$         

2021-1266-BOD-04-27-21 3 Galilee Center - Our Lady of Guadalupe Shelter - 1 yr 150,000$        67,500$                          82,500$         

2021-1277-BOD-04-27-21 5 Lift To Rise - United Lift Rental Assistance 2021 - 8 Months 300,000$        -$                               300,000$       

2021-1280-BOD-05-25-21 1 Desert AIDS Project - DAP Health Expands Access to Healthcare - 1yr 100,000$        -$                               100,000$       

TOTAL GRANTS 13,106,979$            9,748,358$     2,162,731$     2,845,242$                 1,168,228$                     7,863,389$    

Amts available/remaining for Grant/Programs - FY 2020-21:

Amount budgeted 2020-2021 4,000,000$     G/L Balance: 5/31/2021

Amount granted through May 31, 2021: (2,162,731)$    2131 1,203,389$    

Mini Grants: 1132, 1163, 1178, 1190 (20,000)$         2281 6,660,000$    
Financial Audits of Non-Profits 8/15/20 (5,000)$           

Net adj - Grants not used: 1017, 1021, 1023 34,229$          Total 7,863,389$    

Matching external grant contributions -$                (0)$                

Balance available for Grants/Programs 1,846,498$     

Strategic Focus Areas FY20-21: Grant Budget Granted YTD Available

1 Healthcare Infrastructure and Services 1,500,000$              (1,030,672)$    469,328$        

2 Behavioral Health/Mental Health 500,000$                 (189,130)$       310,870$        
3 Homelessness 500,000$                 (360,436)$       139,564$        
4 Vital Human Services to People with Chronic Conditions 1,000,000$              (138,264)$       861,736$        
5 Economic Protection, Recovery and Food Security 500,000$                 (435,000)$       65,000$          

Balance available for Grants/Programs 4,000,000$              (2,153,502)$    1,846,498$     

1 of 1 FYE BOD 06-30-21 Recon to G-L 05-31-21 Grant PaymentsPage 7 of 39



Page 8 of 39



Page 9 of 39



Page 10 of 39



Page 11 of 39



Page 12 of 39



Page 13 of 39



Page 14 of 39



Page 15 of 39



Page 16 of 39



Page 17 of 39



Page 18 of 39



Page 19 of 39



Page 20 of 39



Page 21 of 39



Page 22 of 39



Page 23 of 39



Page 24 of 39



Page 25 of 39



Page 26 of 39



Page 27 of 39



Page 28 of 39



Page 29 of 39



Page 30 of 39



Page 31 of 39



Page 32 of 39



Page 33 of 39



Page 34 of 39



Page 35 of 39



Page 36 of 39



Page 37 of 39



Page 38 of 39



Page 39 of 39


	06-08-21 District Program Committee Meeting Agenda
	05-11-21 Meeting Minutes
	Grant Payment Schedule
	Staff Report - Grant #1188 Lift to Rise - Coachella Valley Housing Catalyst Fund
	Brief - The Intersection of Housing and Health



